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August 7, 2020 
 
Re: FOI Request 2020-0323 
 
Dear Ms. Massey, 
 
I am writing in response to your request under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (the 
Act) for access to the following information:  
 

All agendas, minutes, notes, audio and/or video recordings, and any other records (regardless of format) of the 
April 16, 2020 conference call between Mayor Bonnie Crombie, Bill Gates, Mike Bloomberg and Mayors from 
across Canada, the United States & Earth (referenced by Mayor Crombie on social media - see here and 
attached), in the possession, custody or control of the City of Mississauga.  

 
Please note that my request is not limited to records that were authored by anyone at the City of Mississauga. 

 
If any records match the above description of requested records and are currently available to the public 
elsewhere, please provide enough information about each record so that I may identify and access each record 
with certainty (i.e. title, author(s), date, journal, where the public may access it). 

 
A search was conducted by the Mayor’s Office for records responsive to your request.  This decision reflects the results of 
the search. 
 
Decision 
 
Staff of the Mayor’s Office has confirmed that no records exist with respect to your request.  This office must, therefore, 
conclude that there no responsive records to your request exists under the custody or control of the City. 
 
Right to appeal our decision 
 
You may ask for a review of this decision within 30 days of receiving this letter by contacting: The Registrar, Information 
and Privacy Commissioner/Ontario, 2 Bloor Street East, Suite 1400, Toronto, Ontario, M4W 1A8, telephone: 416-326-
3333, or toll- free 1-800-387-0073.   
 
If you choose to appeal, please provide the Commissioner with the following: 
 

• the request number assigned to your request; 
• a copy of this decision letter; 
• a copy of your original request; 
• the appeal fee for general records of $25, payable by cheque or money order to the Minister of Finance. 

 
For more information, you may wish to visit the IPC’s website: www.ipc.on.ca 
 



Should you have any questions related to this access request, please contact Ms. Rita Najm, Access and Privacy Officer, at 
905-615-3200 ext 5181 or at rita.najm@mississauga.ca.  

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Sacha Smith 
Manager, Legislative Services/Deputy Clerk 
 
 
 


